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RECEIvED

29" January 2007

Dear Lesley
Re: Revolution (CYC/012627)

| write to make a representation about Inventive Leisure Ltd’s application for the grant of a
premises license on grounds of prevention of public nuisance.

Bar 38 (the current occupiers of the premises) have recorded music regularly on Fridays,
Saturdays and Sundays and regularly cause nuisance to cinema customers, particularly with
the vibrations of the music.

We do not wish to impede Revolution’s application for their licence but we would wish to see
the Licensing Authority ensuring that there are adequate safeguards to prevent noise
nuisance to customers in adjoining buildings.

Yours sincerely

Oifouy S-Cloke
-
Tony Clarke
General Manager
Tel: 01904 612940
Fax: 01904 541166
Email: tony.c@picturehouses.co.uk
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